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Pilot

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

4 \
Originally aired: Monday February 21, 2022
Story: Jake Coburn, Nicholas Wootton
Teleplay: Nicholas Wootton
Director: Justin Lin
Show Stars: Morena Baccarin (Elena Federova), Ryan Michelle Bathe (FBI Agent Val

Fitzgerald), Noah Bean (ADIC Jonathan Doak), Costa Ronin (Sergey
Vodianov), Kamal Angelo Bolden (Owen Turner), Jordan Johnson-
Hinds (FBI Agent Anthony Flowers), Mark D. Espinoza (FBI Director
Rogelio Réal)

Guest Stars: Kelly AuCoin (Reed Doblin), Charlotte Townsend (Team Leader Carr),
Jenna Stern (Joan Bradbury), Aaron Costa Ganis (Robert Lawton),
Jessica Cherniak (Dochen’ka), Massiel Mordan (Rona), Max Daniels
(Necati Acar), Judy Zheng (Banker), Juan Carlos Hernandez (Solomon
Santillana), Karl Josef Co (Louie), Farah Safakamal (Abia), Jared John-
ston (Manzer), Roman Blat (Papa), Noelle LuSane (Dawn Ellinwood),
Souri Daver (Abida), Cory McAbee (Michael Bagnall), Tommy Bayiokos
(Lieutenant), Ken Parrish (Inmate), Shawn Black (FBI special agent),
Brian Donahue (Bank Guard), Troy H Lewis (Bank customer), Josh
Perez (Times Square Pedestrian)

Sumimary: Recently captured criminal mastermind Elena Fedorova orchestrates a
number of coordinated bank heists throughout New York for a myste-
rious purpose. Though she may have met her match in the principled
and relentless FBI agent, Val Turner.

The episode begins with a flashback to
a young Russian girl and her father fir-
ing a rocket at a car, killing the driver,
but allowing an injured passenger to es-
cape, we then flash forward to present
day in a bunker in Queens, New York,
where Elena Federova has been brought
to a cell and is being interrogated by
the attorney general Reed Doblin. Doblin
demands that she list all of her crimi-
nal contacts, as in the city, a group of
bandana-wearing men blow up a bank’s
chandelier to cause it to lockdown. One
man in the bank holds up a card to the
security cameras that reads, "Bow to the
queen,” just as Doblin finds a note in his pocket that reads "I am the queen." Whoa!

In a prison visitation room, Val Turner meets her imprisoned husband Owen, whom she
turned over to the FBI for illegal activity. She still stands by him, but he blindsides her with
divorce papers and says it’'s for the best. Val vents to her partner, Anthony Flowers, as they
arrive at the bank and are immediately ushered away by Agent Doak. As they drive off, another
bank is being robbed and Val realizes that this bank holds the funds for an imprisoned drug lord
named Solomon Santillana, who she put away.

Val contacts Solomon, who somehow has a swanky prison cell and phone access, and he
denies having anything to do with the heist, but implies that Elena is behind it. Turns out Val
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and Elena have history, as Val was shot by her during a sting operation in a foreign country.
Val tries to convince Doak of the connection, but he once again brushes her off. Val tells Flowers
that if Elena was truly serious about a heist, she wouldn’t target one or two banks- she’d go after
the network that connects ALL the banks in New York. As soon as Val and Flowers arrive at the
building housing the network, it is sealed up by men who slap a note on the window that says,
"You were right."

Doak orders that Val join Doblin at Elena’s cell and Doblin allows her to talk to Elena. Elena
seems happy to see Val and even somehow knows of her impending divorce, which Val is unhappy
about. Elena tells her story to Val, revealing that she was not the Russian girl in the flashback;
she was the passenger of the destroyed car and was stabbed in the stomach by the girl. Val also
notices stretch marks from pregnancy on Elena’s body, which Elena dodges, but mentions that
her husband, Sergey, was killed.

As Doblin arrests an FBI agent who planted the note in his pocket, who was one of Elena’s
men, Val gets a call from Owen’s divorce lawyer, which she ignores. Val and Flowers figure out
that Elena is targeting the Federal Reserve and the priceless gold in its vault, but it soon falls to
Elena’s men, who grab the bank’s manager and keep her inside so she can open the vault. Val
once again gets a call from the lawyer, but she realizes that his firm also represents Elena, and
when she takes his call, he orders her to go to the restaurant across the street.

There, the lawyer tells Val that Elena wants her help in exchange for proof of Owen'’s innocence-
which Elena can provide given that she framed Owen! The lawyer gets away after a sniper laser
target shows up on Val's chest, just as Elena’s men seize more and more banks across the city.
One such bank just so happens to be next door to yet another bank and the thieves blow a hole
through the basement and crawl into the safe deposit box vault in bank number seven. The thief
then live-streams his camera to Doblin and opens a safe deposit box in Doblin’s name that has
proof of his embezzlement and affairs. Elena simply cackles as Val arrives and demands to know
why she’s doing all this. Elena simply says, "For love," as Owen chats with someone in the prison
yard and says that Elena’s plan is in motion. That someone? Elena’s husband Sergey!
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Fairytale Wedding

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

( )
Originally aired: Monday February 28, 2022
Writer: Nicholas Wootton
Director: Randy Zisk
Show Stars: Morena Baccarin (Elena Federova), Ryan Michelle Bathe (FBI Agent Val

Fitzgerald), Noah Bean (ADIC Jonathan Doak), Costa Ronin (Sergey
Vodianov), Kamal Angelo Bolden (Owen Turner), Jordan Johnson-
Hinds (FBI Agent Anthony Flowers), Mark D. Espinoza (FBI Director
Rogelio Réal)

Guest Stars: Jenna Stern (Joan Bradbury), Massiel Mordan (Rona), Janis Dar-
daris (Sofiya Vodianov), Will Price (Jensen Bradbury), Rad Pereira
(Paramedic Deronda), Aaron Costa Ganis (Robert Lawton), Kristie Ke-
leshian (Reporter), Megumi Haggerty (Tech), Joe Lanza (Bomb Squad
Officer)

Summary: A kidnapping orchestrated by Elena puts Val to the test as her past
resurfaces and becomes a part of the bigger play. The FBI Task Force
contends with an unexpected turn of events in one of the banks.

The episode begins with a flashback to
Elena and Sergey on their wedding day,
with Sergey’s mother giving Elena a fam-
ily heirloom- right before the church
where the wedding is taking place is
blown up, killing the mother. Present day,
and one of the robbers in the second bank
is downloading a video file onto a flash
drive, as a man named Jensen is kid-
napped by Elena’s men. A live video of
Jensen strapped to a bomb ends up in the
interrogation room feed as Elena proudly
tells one of the interrogators, Joan Brad-

bury, that she has her son captive.

After Flowers suggests to Val that she ask Owen if he has anything to do with Elena, he finds
the car seen on the security footage of Jensen’s abduction parked outside a cemetery- the same
cemetery where Val's mother was buried. They search the crematorium and find Jensen tied up
in the basement and need a code to deactivate the bomb. After several failed attempts, Val types
in the name Isaac Bigby, which undoes the bomb vest seconds before it explodes out of harm’s
way. Val later tells Flowers that Isaac Bigby was the man who murdered her mother, but escaped
prosecution and died years later.

Doak spots the manager of one of the banks being held hostage having a cardiac arrest and
plots to find a way to help him. Bradbury confesses to Val that she pulled some strings to get
Jensen out of jail for a drug arrest, but denies any wrongdoing besides that. Val once again
interrogates Elena and demands to know how Owen is involved in her plot, but Elena fires back
by telling her that Bigby may not be dead or missing.

Flowers finds a trunk full of Elena’s clothes stashed in the trunk of Val's squad car, just as
Doak manages to get the sick manager out of the bank as well as get a voice sample of the
bank robber to identify. The EMT checking on the manager removes a patch on his arm planted
by the robber that immediately cures his ailment and also removes the stolen flash drive from
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underneath his boot. Val catches the EMT and arrests her and Doak cracks open the flash drive
to see the video.

Val brings the video to her superior Rogelio Real and it reveals that Bradbury has been working
with a drug cartel to steal millions from their operation and that the cartel framed Jensen for
drug use to get her to negotiate. Bradbury insists that she can’t be arrested because it would
look bad for the FBI if more than one agent was found guilty of capital crimes, but Real arrests
her regardless.

Flowers finds a photograph in Elena’s trunk of her, Sergey, and Owen meeting at a restaurant.
Obviously, Elena won't tell Val jack about that but insists to Val that she’s working a bigger angle.
Val finally goes to see Owen in prison and demands answers, but he simply hands her a clover
plucked from the ground and walks away. He sees Sergey afterward and tells him that he told
Val nothing. Sergey then retreats to his cell and texts something on a cell phone that translates
to Morse Code on one of the computers outside Elena’s cell, which she laughs at.
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Bury the Lede

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

( N\
Originally aired: Monday March 07, 2022
Writer: Lisa Takeuchi Cullen
Director: Laura Belsey
Show Stars: Morena Baccarin (Elena Federova), Ryan Michelle Bathe (FBI Agent Val

Fitzgerald), Noah Bean (ADIC Jonathan Doak), Costa Ronin (Sergey
Vodianov), Kamal Angelo Bolden (Owen Turner), Jordan Johnson-
Hinds (FBI Agent Anthony Flowers), Mark D. Espinoza (FBI Director
Rogelio Réal)

Guest Stars: Jonathan Walker (Tyler Erickson), Sohina Sidhu (Arushi Banerjee),
Sonnie Brown (Mrs. Lee), Naren Weiss (Snow White Operative #1), Matt
Giroveanu (Hostage #1), Jon Norman Schneider (Hostage #2), Brenda
Crawley (Hostage #3), Ryan Czerwonko (Horek), Michael Basile (Fire
Chief Wallace), William Oliver Watkins (HRT Team Leader), Barron B.
Bass (Paramedic), Marvin Ryan (Reporter #1), Madalyn St. John (Re-

porter #2)

Summary: When a hostage’s life is threatened, Elena calls upon a popular news
anchor, known as America’s most trusted man, to negotiate her re-
lease.

| J

| The storyline had taken place in three
different locations. In flashbacks, we got
to see Owen meeting Elena and Sergey
for the first time in Rosario Argentina in
2016. In current times, we saw Owen and
Sergey scheming in jail and Val and Elena
battle over a hostage in one of the banks.

At the beginning of the episode, news
channel ENN reports on the seven banks
still under siege in New York City. Lead
news anchor Tyler Erickson notes that he
and America are getting fed up waiting for
answers about whose responsible.

Meanwhile, Anthony informs Val that he hasn’t found much linking her husband Owen to
Sergey and Elena, but that the photo they took together looks to be from his mission to Argentina
in 2016. During that mission, Owen was shot.

In a flashback to 2016, Elena and Sergey meet Owen for the first time under his alias Peter
Shepard after he hunts them down. Elena can tell Owen doesn’t carry a gun by the way he moves
and she and Sergey negotiate with him over a fake weapons deal.

As another man walks into the restaurant, Owen asks Elana if she’s always looking over her
shoulder. She informs him that two men have entered who have identical tattoo’s behind their
ears and are definitely carrying weapons. Elena tells Sergey she doesn’t believe in coincidences,
right as the two men start shooting at their table.

Owen, Sergey, and Elena manage to survive, but Owen is shot and hurt badly. As he passes
out, he begs Elena not to leave him there and let him die. Eventually, he wakes up in a safe place
with Sergey and Elena, and the bullets have been removed from his body.

When he comes to, Owen discovers that Sergey and Elena knew he was an FBI Agent all along.
They tell him they want a partnership with him, but Owen declines and tells them that if they
don’t let him go his wife will come looking, and they don’t want that.
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Back at Fort Worth, Val returns to questioning Elena. She reveals that she knows when Owen
met Elena and her husband, but claims that Owen would never have truly worked with them
because he wasn'’t a dirty agent. Elena tells her that Owen never turned dirty, he just changed
his mind about his employers.

Before Val can interrogate her further, Elena begins another story, this one about two friends
torn apart by violence. As she tells it, a gunman in bank 5 takes a female hostage aside and locks
her in an airtight bank vault. If she isn’t released, the hostage will suffocate in four hours.

Val’s boss, Agent Doak, wants to gas the bank and put everyone to sleep so that the FBI can
take control, and doesn’t think they have enough time to wait for Elena’s demands. Momentarily,
the ENN news broadcast is interrupted, and a prerecorded message from Elena plays onscreen.

Elena demands that news anchor Tyler Erickson come to the bank, and only then will she set
the hostage free. She claims that by the end of the day, everyone will thank her and understand
that despite her methods she isn’t the bad guy in this scenario.

Outside bank five, Val asks Tyler Erickson why Elena would want him to come to the bank
and is unimpressed by his assumption that it’s because he’s the "most trusted man in America."
Once inside, Tyler is ambushed with a question from one of the gunmen. If he doesn’t answer,
the hostage will die.

On camera inside the bank, the gunman asks Tyler to tell them about the swan, but Tyler
claims to have no idea what they're talking about. Outside, Agent Doak prepares to gas the bank
although he hasn’t gotten permission yet, and orders the air ducts in the bank to be opened.

Val isn’t convinced by Tyler’s story, and notices across the street from the bank a small storage
unit facility is smoking. The name of the storage unit just happens to be French for swan. When
she and Anthony track down the fire, they find the body of a young woman, Ming Lee, in a freezer
in the storage unit.

After finding no clues at Ming Lee’s mother’s house, Val is running out of time to find a
connection between her and Tyler Erickson before Detective Doak gases the bank, or the hostage
dies. Inside the bank, gunmen collect the cash from the drawers and move furniture around.
Then, they begin to blindfold other hostages.

Once again interrupting the ENN broadcast, Elena invites the crowds in the streets to come
to bank five and see what Tyler Erickson has done. At Fort Worth, the Director of the FBI warns
Elena that if anyone is killed at the bank, he will kill one of her men. Elena responds by warning
him that if any of her people are killed in his gas attack, she will retribute in kind.

Elena reminds the Director that this is a story about two friends, as he gives Agent Doak
permission to gas the bank. Before Doak can do so, the power is shorted on the whole block, and
when the FBI storm the bank, they find the gunmen have escaped through the air ducts that
Doak so kindly opened back up for them.

Agents rush to rescue the hostage in the vault, a young woman named Arushi. As Val, Doak,
and Anthony try to chase down the hostages, cash rains from the windows of the bank and they
find all the gunmen’s masks on a pile in the street.

As everyone is evacuated, Val questions Tyler about Ming Lee. He denies knowing her, and
gets defensive, making Val even more suspicious. Remembering that there are no coincidences,
Val questions the hostage Arushi, who came all the way to this bank because a manager called
her about identity theft.

It turns out that Arushi was friends with Ming Lee, and they lived in the same building before
Ming disappeared. Arushi isn’t surprised to hear that Ming was murdered, as she was working
on a huge story, and tells Val that before she disappeared she texted Arushi four numbers, 1164.

Val finds safety deposit box number 1164 in bank five, and inside are documents detailing
Ming Lee’s investigation into Tyler Erickson. Erickson was involved with a Ukrainian crime family
called the Belock’s, who Elena and Sergey warned Owen about in Argentina in 2016.

When Val realizes she already has Tyler's DNA from a comb he used before going on camera,
she goes in for the kill and accuses him of killing Ming and covering it up so that the story
wouldn’t come out. Tyler folds quickly and confesses that he called the Belocks to cover up
Mings murder after he killed her.

On a final ENN broadcast, Elena points out to the American people that she always keeps her
promises, as Tyler is walked out in handcuffs in front of a crowd of the press. At Fort Worth,
Elena divulges to Val that the Belocks are a complicated issue, but that Owen got his bullet in
Argentina from them.
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When Elena tries to convince Val they're on the same side, Val reminds her that eventually,
Elena will slip now that Val is learning her patterns. Elena agrees she will eventually, but not
now. At home, Val reminisces about Owen coming home from Argentina and spots the four-leaf
clover he gave her the last time she visited him in prison.

On the bookshelf next to the clover, is a book with an identical four-leaf clover sticker on its
spine. Val opens up the book and finds a flash drive we have to assume Owen has left for her.

Meanwhile, in prison, Sergey mentions to Owen that a man he used to know has become an
inmate, a problem because he’s supposed to be dead. Owen is worried, but Sergey reassures him
everything will be fine.

Later, on the basketball court, the man recognizes Sergey and tries to approach him. Sergey
claims to be a man named Collins, and Horek suddenly remembers that the man in front of him
couldn’t be Sergey because he knows Sergey is dead. He hurriedly walks away.

Owen asks Sergey about Horek and tells him that their timeline can’t get messed up because
Sergey has been recognized. Unfazed, Sergey tells Owen he’ll take care of it like he always does.
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#1 with a Bullet

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

( \
Originally aired: Monday March 14, 2022
Writer: Sylvia L. Jones
Director: Jono Oliver
Show Stars: Morena Baccarin (Elena Federova), Ryan Michelle Bathe (FBI Agent Val

Fitzgerald), Noah Bean (ADIC Jonathan Doak), Costa Ronin (Sergey
Vodianov), Kamal Angelo Bolden (Owen Turner), Jordan Johnson-
Hinds (FBI Agent Anthony Flowers), Mark D. Espinoza (FBI Director
Rogelio Réal)

Guest Stars: Karl Josef Co (Louie), Stephen Schnetzer (Moustakas), Danny Garcia
(Bomb Squad Investigator Villalobos), Ryan Czerwonko (Horek), Nick
Mills (Bomb Tech Dawkins), Joe Feldman-Barros (Bomb Tech Vendig),
Mikaela Nina Secada (Adela), Adesola A. Osakalumi (Chika Adeyemi),
Alexandra Seal (Halima), Veraalba Santa (Hostage), Ras Enoch McCur-
die (Warlord Kahlil Suma), William Oliver Watkins (HRT Leader)

Sumimary: Owen helps Val understand the truth about her first encounter with
Elena. As Doak becomes a pawn in Elena’s game, Val discovers the
link between Elena’s targets.

| Inside the first bank Elena took over,

the hostages sleep while gunmen pa-

trol. Jane, the shooter with the gorgeous
braids, is called by walkie-talkie to the
back of the bank. Louie, another one of

Elena’s gunmen is overseeing a tunnel

| that’s being dug out of the bank and he

| tells her they’re almost done.

I At Fort Trotten, Val and Halima listen
to audio on the flash drive Owen hid for
Val to find. On it are the sounds of gun-

i fire, and the sound of Val's voice directing

‘ agents on a mission she did in The Gam-

bia. That mission is where she first saw Elena, and where Elena first saw her.

In Elena’s prison, Val asks her why the mission in The Gambia is important, and why now.
Elena, amused by Val's confusion, tells her that maybe Owen lying to her about all of this is
really not as bad as it seems.

Elena even goes so far as to share that marriage is tough, especially when you're married to
someone you grew up with. She explains that she and Val have this in common, but corrects
herself after remembering that her husband Sergey is dead. Once again, Elena informs Val she
is going to tell her a story, this time about the mission she did in The Gambia.

In a flashback to The Gambia, Val and other FBI agents survey the schoolhouse where several
American teachers were being held hostage by warlords. Val explains that they have 90 seconds
to get the teachers out, and she and the agents begin to move in.

In a van hidden out of sight, Elena and one of her top lieutenants, Louie, watch Val and the
FBI agents move quickly towards the schoolhouse. She remarks that the FBI has wisened up if
they have a woman in charge, but Louie shows her that Val is about to be a dead woman as she’s
unknowingly going to walk into a trap.

Watching Val get closer and closer to the soldier, Elena pulls out a silenced sniper rifle and
shoots a warning shot right in front of Val on Louie’s count. Val always thought the shot was
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Elena trying to kill her, but in reality, Elena saved her and the hostages from being found and
allowed them to escape.

Back at bank one, Anthony reports the hammering and movement in the walls to agent Doak.
Determined to best Elena this time, Doak tells Anthony they need to extend the perimeter by two
blocks and storm into the bank. Right before they can rush in, the hostages come spilling out
the doors.

Meanwhile, Louie and the rest of Elena’s gunmen — disguised as construction workers, hop
into a waiting van and take off. Seconds later, Doak, Anthony, and multiple agents come running
out the back door of the bank, but they’re too late. Doak swears that today will be their day, and
storms off.

In the morning, Anthony fills Val in on the escaped gunmen and warns her that Doak is
in no mood to be messed with today. Looking for clues, Val searches the clothing the shooters
left behind and finds two small diamonds. When she tries to fill Doak in about the possible
connection to her mission in The Gambia, he isn’t interested but claims he wants to work together
and win together this time.

As agents search the bank, Val notices a trip line laid across the floor but warns Doak a second
too late and he trips it, triggering lasers that trap him and two other agents in a small section
of the bank. When touched, the lasers set off concussion blasts, making escape impossible or
potentially deadly.

An FBI expert on lasers tells Val and Anthony that the lasers trapping Doak and others are
made with diamonds, but that the only person who can shut it off is the person who set it up.
Anthony and Val identify Louie as the one who blew the hole for the tunnel and head out to learn
about the diamonds.

On the way out, Val notices the bank owner Moustaka'’s talking to agents outside. She wants
to question him but agrees that Doak would want them to hunt down whoever made the lasers
first. Director Réal calls Val and warns her that Elena seems to still be receiving information
inside the prison and that she may even be reading their lips.

At the diamond store, Val finds out that Louie not only bought the diamonds for the lasers,
but he also bought an engagement ring for his girlfriend Jane. She calls Doak to fill him in, and
he asks her if he could possibly be Elena’s next target. As he hangs up the phone, the lasers
containing him and the other agents move closer, trapping them further against the wall.

Back inside the bank, Val questions Moustakas the bank manager, who claims he has no idea
how or why the lasers were installed. On the move with Anthony, Val realizes that the only way
the gunmen could escape the city is by boat, and there’s a nearby marina in Brooklyn.

Beginning to panic, Doak calls Director Réal and confesses that as a young agent he kept
a young fentanyl dealer out of prison, believing he wasn’t truly guilty. That dealer went on to
become a drug kingpin and killed several people through fentanyl overdose.

Doak hopes that his confession will be enough for Elena to release him and the other agents,
but Elena taunts the director that he must be getting quite hot trapped behind them. At the
marina, Val and Anthony spot Louie walking the docks, and begin to pursue him.

Guns drawn, Val and Anthony watch Louie throw a phone he was using into the water, before
raising one hand above his head. When they ask him to raise the other one, Louie pulls a grenade
out of his pocket.

Walking toward Louie, Val asks him if he’s really willing to blow himself up for Elena and
Snow White’s cause. He’s unafraid of her and her taunts about Jane and refuses to cooperate
with anyone except for Elena herself. When the director gets the note from Val with Louie’s
request, he tells an agent to shoot Louie in the head, speaking in full view of Elena.

Elena can read his lips and shouts for him not to do it, proving the director right. Director
Réal brings the phone down into Elena’s cell, and she tells Louie to stand down. On the dock,
Louie disables the grenade and calmly goes into custody.

Val frantically asks Louie how she can disable the lasers, and he tells her she doesn’t need
to since they don’t do anything at all. At that moment, the lasers slide right through Doak and
the other agents without harming them, and a hidden safe is revealed behind where they were
hiding.

Relieved but furious, Doak questions the bank manager Moustakas, who claims he didn’t
even know the safe was there. Doak is suspicious and directs agents to hold the bank manager
in custody while they cut open the safe with a plasma saw.
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In an interrogation van, Val asks Louie about Jane and questions him about being Elena’s top
lieutenant. Val asks about the phone Louie threw in the water, and Louie counters by teasing Val
about the recording on the flash drive and tells her that he’s seen her before, in The Gambia.

When Val listens to the recording again, she figures out the clue that she had missed before.
The gunfire heard from the shooting in the recording is from M16s, American-made weapons
that somehow made their way into the hands of a Gambian warlord.

At the fort, Val discloses to Elena that she’s figured out the recording. Elena tells her it wasn’t
her Snow White organization who gave them the guns, and the director interrupts to tell Val that
the safe at the bank is open.

Inside the safe, Val finds documents that implicate the bank manager Moustakas in years of
money laundering or worse, and include documents detailing the sale of weapons to Khalil, the
warlord who killed the villagers and almost killed Val in the Gambia. In Moustaka’s office, Val
finds a photo of all the targets of Elena so far, including Moustakas, the disgraced FBI agents,
and the reporter, plus more she doesn’t know.

At Fort Trotten, Doak confirms that he wasn’t the target of Elena’s operation. Director Réal
promises him that his confession will stay with him and reassures him that Doak’s mistake made
him a good agent in the long run.

Thankful, Doak slyly broaches the subject of he and Val’s positions in the operation with the
director. It's clear he’d like to be at the fort talking to Elena while Val is in the field, and reminds
the director that Val is a field agent while he’s the assistant director of the FBI.

Firmly, the director reminds Doak that if he had listened to Val from the beginning, none of
this embarrassment of a situation would have even happened. He tells him that he should take
orders from Val, and Doak is furious and upset at the assumed demotion. On his way out of the
fort, Doak looked down at Val and Elena talking and said "I'm going to destroy you."

Unperturbed, Elena explains to Val how she saved her life in The Gambia when she was about
to walk into a trap and asks her how it feels to know the people who were supposed to keep her
safe are the ones who put her in danger. Val advises her if she wants a real partnership, the
balance of power between them needs to be better, and Elena reassures her she’ll catch up.

The director calls Val out of the prison and shows her the phone Louie threw in the water. The
phone contains tons of text messages that only contain ones and zeros, and Val signifies to the
director that she has an idea about where Elena is getting her info.

While Elena sleeps, Val enters her cell and texts ones and zeros to the number that was saved
in the phone from Louie. Shocked, Val sees that her messages are responded to through morse
code, indicated by a light on one of the machines the FBI has upstairs. Val whispers that the
balance of power between her and Elena has shifted.

While all this is going on, Sergey and Owen have to deal with Horek, the Russian prisoner who
recognized Sergey last episode. As Sergey lifts weights, Horek enters the workout area humming
a Russian song. He tells Sergey, aka "Collins" that he knows he probably doesn’t understand
Russian.

Horek mentions that if his dead friend Sergey was going by a different name, he would defi-
nitely be up to something, clearly hinting he knows Sergey’s real identity. Boldly, Horek mentions
Sergey’s wife Elena is getting up to a lot these days, which might interest him if he was alive.

After Horek walks away, Owen gets up from the exercise bike where he was watching wearily,
and asks Sergey if they have a problem. Angrily, Sergey tells him that Horek means ferret and
that Sergey’s grandfather used to sit in the chicken coop with a hammer and pistol to keep the
ferrets away from the chickens. He tells Owen that Horek is a dead man.

Worried about their plan, Owen tells Sergey they only have six days left in prison, and they
can’t afford to mess up before then. He tells Sergey he has a plan, and together they plan it out.
At mealtime the next day, Sergey catches Horeks attention and asks him to sit with him.

He lays out a fake escape plan he and Owen concocted and explains to Horek that if he keeps
his mouth shut, he can escape and Sergey will give him 100,000. Horek agrees happily, not
noticing Owen pass by and slip something into his drink. After Sergey tells Horek he’ll find him
soon, he gets up and walks away, seconds before Horek collapses to the floor.

Owen tells Sergey Horek will be in the infirmary at least a week, which is plenty of time for
them to enact their plan.
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Gold Rush

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

4 N
Originally aired: Monday March 21, 2022
Writer: Moira Kirland
Director: Bille Woodruff
Show Stars: Morena Baccarin (Elena Federova), Ryan Michelle Bathe (FBI Agent Val

Fitzgerald), Noah Bean (ADIC Jonathan Doak), Costa Ronin (Sergey
Vodianov), Kamal Angelo Bolden (Owen Turner), Jordan Johnson-
Hinds (FBI Agent Anthony Flowers), Mark D. Espinoza (FBI Director
Rogelio Réal)

Guest Stars: Amir Malaklou (Khaled Abdel), Sean Boyce Johnson (Oscar), Nneka
Okafor (Diane Maxwell), Sahar Milani (Ameera Ojjeh), William Oliver
Watkins (HRT Leader), Vasile Flutur (Pasha Antonov), Scott Drum-
mond (Scott McPherson), Nhumi Threadgill (Snow White Op — Gar-
celle), Jesse Pimentel (Snow White Op — Sebastian), Tony Naumovski
(Ivan Aslanov), Joel Haberli (Seamus), Dipa Anitia (Special Agent Val-
brun), Daniel J. Martin (Snow White Op — Liam)

Summary: When Snow White operatives attempt to get into the Federal Reserve’s
vault, Val races against time to prevent an economic collapse.

Sometime after their wedding was bombed
and Sergey’s entire family was killed,
Elena and Sergey tortured and interro-
gated a man named Pasha. It turns out,
Pasha planted the bomb at the church
before their wedding. Someone paid him
to do it, and his wife was sick so he felt
he had no choice.

Elena promises Pasha she will let him
live if he tells them who hired him to
plant the bomb. He whispers the name
in Elena’s ear, and she lists all the ways
he destroyed their lives and ruined their
futures. She asks him if his remorse is
justice enough, and keeps her promise by

letting Sergey kill him.

Years later in her prison cell at Fort Trotten, Elena shares her story about Pasha with Val and
reveals that Pasha admitted someone in President Cutler’s administration, someone in the photo
Val found, hired him to bomb her wedding. In the photo, the people sitting around the table are
watching a drone video capture of the massacre that was Elena and Sergey’s wedding.

Val tries to convince Elena that she’s done enough since four people in the photo are already
facing charges. Elena is adamant that that isn’t enough justice and claims she won’t stop until
there is full accountability from everyone involved.

Teasingly, she asks Val if she wishes she could hold Isaac Bigby accountable for murdering
her mother. Elena wonders if Val could talk to Isaac Bigby, would she show him any more mercy
than Elena showed Pasha.

At the federal reserve, the sixth bank Elena has taken, gunmen hustle a bomb in a briefcase
and two reserve board members to the first vault gate. Outside, on a video call with the White
House chief of staff, Doak tries to sugarcoat the situation but is reprimanded firmly. The COS
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warns them that if the gold in the federal reserve is touched, the value of the US dollar will
plummet.

Val shares the incriminating photo with the chief of staff, who recognizes Ahmed Abdel a man
who owns a security firm that did work on the federal reserve vaults. Sure that Abdel is number
one on Elena’s hitlist, Val heads to his house to get him to safety. The White House COS is
impressed by her and Anthony’s work, further infuriating Doak.

At Ahmed Abdel’s house, Val finds out that he was the one operating the drone camera on
Elena’s wedding day. He claims that he was blackmailed into never telling anyone about it, but
before Val can get more out of him, three armed men in Snow White masks show up outside on
his security cameras.

Sure that it’s Elena’s men come to take out Abdel, Val uses his phone to control his various
smart devices, startling two shooters with a Roomba and loud music, allowing her to take them
down. The third shooter breaches the house just as Abdel reaches the safe room, and Val knocks
him out and takes him into custody.

At Fort Trotten, director Rogelio is briefed on the coded messages coming in and out of the
black site to Federova. Most come from the banks, but one is consistently coming from a cell-
phone at Peekskill Prison The director immediately thinks the messenger must be Owen Turner,
Val’'s husband.

After Val is safe, the director calls Anthony Flowers and asks him to go to Peekskill Prison,
and to keep it a secret from everyone. This includes Agent Doak who isn’t happy that Anthony is
getting private calls from the director.

Back at the federal reserve, the gunmen force hostages Ameera Ojjeh and Scott Mcpherson to
use their handprints to open the vault and use a copy of a third board member to open the first
vault door. In the security van, Doak is happy to see Abdel, who can reset the server from inside
the bank.

Inside the federal reserve, the gunmen breach the second vault door and only have to breach
one more to get through to the gold. Ahmed is sure they can’t do it without a board member’s
eye and leads Doak to the weak spot where agents can break into the server room. Meanwhile,
outside of the third vault gate, the gunmen charge the bomb and set the timer.

At Peekskill, Anthony reads Owen the riot act for getting involved with people who would put
Val in danger. He thinks Owen is the one communicating with Elena and warns him to get out
while he can, but Owen is tightlipped and Anthony asks him angrily if this is who he is now.

Shocked, Owen tells Sergey that when his enemies came for Abdel they shot at Val. Owen
conveys to Sergey that he knew the plan would draw the enemy out, but that he didn’t know Val
would get caught in the crossfire. Sergey tries to reassure him that it was never going to be easy,
but Owen assures him that if anything happens to Val, he’ll kill them Sergey and Elena.

Back at the federal reserve, the gunmen force Ameera and Scott to use their pupils to unlock
their sections of the third vault gate, while Doak leads Ahmed to the weak spot in the wall.
Mysteriously, he can’t get in touch with Val when he tries to contact her from inside the server
room.

Outside, Val interrogates Ivan Aslanov, the shooter she knocked out at Ahmeds, and finds out
that he and the other gunmen from the house don’t even work for Elena. On a hunch, Val asks
Ivan about the Belocks, but he refuses to talk. On the phone with the director, Val realizes that
Ahmed isn’t the target, he’s been turned by Elena and works for Snow White, and the FBI just
escorted him into the federal reserve.

Flashing back to 2018, Elena and Sergey watch Ahmed drink and recluse himself in his house
from outside. Elena wants to kill him that night, but she doesn’t feel well. She thinks she might
be sick, but Sergey immediately thinks that she might be pregnant.

She runs into a nearby store to get a test, and it comes back positive. Sergey tells Elena it’s a
miracle from his mother in heaven. The next day, they break into Abdel’s house and hold him at
gunpoint. Elena explains that she doesn’t plan to kill him, instead, she wants to make the world
better for those who are coming next.

Present-day inside the server room of the federal reserve, Abdel scrambles the radio signal
and remotely unlocks the third vault gate for the gunmen downstairs. After he unscrambles the
radio, Val warns Doak, but it’s too late and Abdel tells Doak and Val that Elena plans to vaporize
all the gold in the bank with propane and an explosive.
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Together, Doak and Val lead a team down to the vault. Unfortunately, a shooter has already
set the timer on the bomb and they have less than a minute to diffuse it before they and all of
the hostages are killed by the blast.

Working side by side, Val and Doak quickly strategize and diffuse the bombs’ detonators,
saving everyone’s lives and preventing Elena’s plan to devalue the American dollar and send the
country into depression. They retake the federal reserve from the gunmen and take several of
them into custody.

While interrogating Abdel after the fact, Val asks him about the Belock’s. He admits that
they’re long-time enemies of Federova, and a powerful crime family, but won’t say anymore. She
asks him how Federova got to him, and Abdel admits being the one to hire Pasha but on the
administration’s orders. They told him it was to help their allies in Belarus.

When Sergey and Elena came to his door, he wanted to redeem himself, and willingly began
to work with them. Val tells him the Belocks can find him even in prison, but he tells her Elena
won'’t let anything happen to him, just like she used Val to protect him today.

Director Rogelio, informs Val that the messages coming from Peekskill Prison, and tells her
not to visit Owen again without wearing a wire. Val asks Anthony about how Owen seemed in
prison and tries to understand why the newest message from him to Elena is so straightforward
and unfeeling. Sadly, Val thinks that Owen has made his choice, and he’s chosen Elena, not her.

Outside in the reconnaissance van, the White House chief of staff asks to conference with
Doak and Val, but Val lets Doak do it without her, and he claims all the credit for himself.
Meanwhile, a flashback shows that before Val and Doak got to the vault, the gunman planted a
fake bar of gold that actually functions as an explosive.

At Fort Trotten at the end of the day, Val asks Elena how she turns people from normal to
zealots for her cause and Elena tells her its willingness. Elena explains that what changed her
ways was realizing she was pregnant, and that forgiveness is harder than murder.

She asks Val again about Isaac Bigby and tells her to check her pockets. In her pocket, Val
finds Isaac Bigby’s address. He’s alive, and Elena reminds her there has been no justice for her
mother’s death, all these years. Elena tells Val it’'s her turn to tell a story, and she’s dying to
know how it ends.
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Judge, Jury and Executioner

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

e A
Originally aired: Monday March 28, 2022
Writer: Naomi G. Davis
Director: Monica Raymund
Show Stars: Morena Baccarin (Elena Federova), Ryan Michelle Bathe (FBI Agent Val

Fitzgerald), Noah Bean (ADIC Jonathan Doak), Costa Ronin (Sergey
Vodianov), Kamal Angelo Bolden (Owen Turner), Jordan Johnson-
Hinds (FBI Agent Anthony Flowers), Mark D. Espinoza (FBI Director
Rogelio Réal)

Guest Stars: Massiel Mordan (Rona), Karl Josef Co (Louie), Gameela Wright (Judge
Caroline Walsh), Joseph Castillo-Midyett (Jamie Alfonso), Nick Basta
(Isaac Bigby), Ryan Czerwonko (Horek), William Oliver Watkins (HRT
Leader), Omar Ghonim (Michael), Ellie Reine (Young Val), Jasmin
Walker (Madeline Grady), Roman Roytberg (Andor Szabo), Simone Eliz-
abeth Bart (Patricia), Josef Karl Buchel (Agent Newton), Erika Longo
(Special Ops Bozell), Cronin Cullen (FBI Agent Smolovitz), Kevin Tyler
Rodriguez (HRT Agent), Daniel Alatorre (Delivery Guy), Joshua Perez
(Pedestrian)

Summary: An inmate on a quest for redemption escapes prison. Doak comes up
with a plan to take back one of the banks.

Val is still visiting Elena at Fort Trot-
ten. After giving Val the address of her
mother’s killer Isaac Bigby, Elena sug-
gests to Val that it’s her past that’s really
haunting her. Val is sure that Isaac Bigby
is dead, but Elena tells her to go and see
for herself.

At home, Val imagines tearing up the
note and has a vivid flashback of her
mother’s murder — except this time it's
happening in adult Val's bedroom. Torn
up inside, Val heads to the address on
the note and sits outside watching a pale
white man move around in an upstairs
apartment.

Anthony arrives shortly after and hops into the car with Val. He was worried that she had
come here to kill the man and dug up as much information as he could before coming to find
her. The man living at the address is listed as Lawrence Oliver, but Val is sure it could be a fake
name. Anthony convinces her to go out and get some coffee with him, instead of obsessing over
the man upstairs.

After watching multiple people in the photo either be discredited by Elena, FBI Director Rogelio
is worried about his friend and former girlfriend Judge Caroline Walsh whose also in the photo.
Stopping by her house, he tries to get her to come into protective custody but she refuses.

While he tries to convince her, a prisoner breaks out of Emira Correctional Facility nearby
and hops into a waiting van. As the director leaves Judge Walsh’s house, he instructs two agents
outside to watch it vigilantly.
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As soon as he drives off, a woman approaches the car looking for her lost dog. It’s a trap,
and multiple Snow White operatives hop out of a waiting van, knocking out the two agents and
busting into Judge Walsh’s house wearing their trademark masks.

As a shocked Judge Walsh watches the armed Snow White operatives break down her door, a
man in front pulls off his mask and reveals himself as the escaped convict. He asks Judge Walsh,
"remember me?" As the gunmen quickly leave, one tapes a note for Val to Judge Walsh’s door.

While all this is happening, Agent Doak contrives a plan to liberate the second bank Elena
took hostage. Using Louie, Elena’s second in command who they already have in custody, Doak
plans to get the hostages out of the bank while enacting a bit of revenge at the same time.

Doak radios into the bank to talk to Louie’s girlfriend, the mystery woman with the braids who
has been a pretty integral part of Elena’s operation. He claims that if she’ll release the hostages,
he’ll give her Louie back, all the while planning to shoot her and any other gunmen if they can.

The woman agrees, and after Doak gets permission from Director Rogelio to "make it hurt,"
he goes ahead with his plan. Louie is exchanged for all of the hostages in the bank, but when
the sniper has a clean shot on his mystery girlfriend they miss, allowing Louie to escape with her
back into the bank. After storming it, Doak realizes the gunmen escaped through a tunnel.

On a bus waiting to leave the city, Louie gives his girlfriend the engagement ring he stole back
from Agent Doak after Doak threatened to flush it down the toilet if the mission went south.
Unbeknownst to him, Doak put a tracking device into the band of the engagement ring.

Hours after Judge Walsh'’s kidnapping, Val and Anthony try to understand what Judge Walsh,
the escaped convict Jamie Alfonzo, and Elena all have to do with one another. The note taped to
Walsh’s door reads "how many people can you fit in a 300 sq ft store?" which Val knows is a lure
to the next clue. Director Rogelio is worried sick about Walsh, who he claims is innocent.

Val and Anthony find out that Judge Walsh put Jamie Alfonzo in prison for murder in 2010.
After researching the case, they realize that the witness in his case — the witnesses in all of
Judge Walsh’s cases, work at the same place and were paid off by someone to testify.

At the next location, where the witness who lied about Alfonzo claimed to be when he saw
the crime, Val and Anthony find Alfonzo holding Judge Walsh hostage. He threatens that if she
doesn’t tell the truth, he’ll jump out the window with her or shoot her in the head.

Alfonzo asks Val how he could be guilty when they all can see that the witness would have
had to lie to see him from below. Val realizes that Alfonzo isn’t guilty, and Judge Walsh finally
admits to convicting him, even though she knew he was innocent.

Satisfied even knowing he won't get his life back, Alfonzo jumps out the window with Walsh
and disappears through another, leaving Judge Walsh safely on a fire escape below the window.
When Director Rogelio arrives, he’s shocked to hear about Walsh’s corruption and asks her how
it happened, repeating the questions Elena asked him about her earlier.

Val and Anthony fill him in on their theory, that Judge Walsh is another government official
who was paid off by the Belock crime family to cover up their crimes. The same family that blew
up Elena and Sergey’s wedding.

While Val is fighting inner demons, Owen and Sergey face a familiar one at Peekskill Correc-
tional Facility. Horek, who they hoped would be in the infirmary for a week after Owen dosed his
juice, is out and feeling better.

He doesn’t seem to suspect them, but theyre both worried about him ruining their plan,
which is going down in four more days.

Horek and Sergey engage in some camaraderie about the fake plan Sergey told Horek about
to get him off of their trail, and then watch as he consults with a beefy prisoner named Samson,
who Owen and Sergey both agree is now a part of the problem.

At the end of the episode, Director Rogelio orders Judge Walsh to be cuffed and taken in, after
finding out all of her witnesses were paid to cover up for the Belock’s crimes. On his way out, he
tells a nearby agent not to look too hard for Jamie Alfonzo, who was innocent the whole time.

Elsewhere, Louie and his girlfriend are escorted off the bus by Doak, where they’ll be shipped
out to a correctional facility. As he leaves, Louie slips a note into the seatback in front of him.

When Louie, Doak, and his mystery woman step off the bus, Jamie Alfonzo boards it and
finds the note Louie stashed. The note is a brochure from Jamaica with a note promising Jamie
the 10 million dollars he’s earned.

At home after a long day, Val receives a call from Anthony. He’s found out more information
on Lawerence Oliver, the potential Isaac Bigby. It turns out, Lawrence was a paid FBI informant,
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which would explain why he was able to walk away after murdering her mother.

After promising Anthony she won't go back to the house, Val lays in bed, Elena’s words about
forgiving Isaac Bigby or getting justice playing over and over in her head. She can’t help herself
and heads to Lawrence Oliver’s house to confront him about murdering her mother.

Standing on his doorstep, Val asks Oliver about his real name and ignores him when he tries
to claim he has no idea what she’s talking about. Val cries while talking about how kind her
mother was and then realizes that killing this man isn’t what her mother would have wanted her
to do.

Lawrence Oliver, aka Isaac Bigby, grabs his takeout food and lights a cigarette, taking a drag
before telling Val to get lost. As she heads out, she calls him pathetic just before he begins to
cough and choke, before eventually collapsing onto the ground in front of Val, dead.

After calling 911, Val heads to Fort Trotten where she asks Elena why she killed Isaac, and
why she wanted Val to be there when it happened. Elena tells her it was necessary to explain
how they’ll need each other in the future.

While they talk, the lights in the entire black site flicker and go out. When Val warily asks
Elena what she’s done now, Elena claims to be just as in the dark as Val is.
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Sleepover

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

( )
Originally aired: Monday April 11, 2022
Writer: Aadrita Mukerji
Director: Lauren Petzke
Show Stars: Morena Baccarin (Elena Federova), Ryan Michelle Bathe (FBI Agent Val

Fitzgerald), Noah Bean (ADIC Jonathan Doak), Costa Ronin (Sergey
Vodianov), Kamal Angelo Bolden (Owen Turner), Jordan Johnson-
Hinds (FBI Agent Anthony Flowers), Mark D. Espinoza (FBI Director
Rogelio Réal)

Guest Stars: Karl Josef Co (Louie), Massiel Mordan (Rona), Gwendolyn Ellis (Julia
Swanstrom), Melissa Farman (Natalia), Quincy Dunn-Baker (Ghost /
Lucas Crowe), Karl Bury (Warden), Ryan Czerwonko (Horek), Alexan-
dra Seal (Halima), Tim Liu (Totten Guard Soto), Niraj Arjan (Totten
Guard Tanner), Anthony Mecca (Totten Guard #3), Preston Christo-
pher Lawrence (Peekskill Guard #1), Travis Staton-Marrero (Peekskill
Guard #2), Nick Kohn (Peekskill Guard #3), Alex Purcell (FBI SWAT
Leader), Wadi Jones (Anxious Inmate)

Summary: As a rogue assassin hunts Elena, Sergey and Owen grapple with a
threat that can unravel their whole plan.

The previous episode ended with Val con-
fronting FElena after she arranged for
Isaac Bigby the man who killed her
mother to be poisoned to death. Just as
all that was taking place, Fort Totten’s
power went out catching both women to-
tally off guard. Val is so sure that Elena
is behind the power failure at Fort Tot-
ten but she is adamant that it isn’t her
or Snow White. As Val and Elena attempt
to figure out what’s going on, she thinks
back to the infamous photo with all the
people Elena has targeted so far.

It appears that everyone in the photo’s

; : secrets have been exposed and they've
been brought to Justlce but then Val remembers there is still one more person. The person who
has yet to be taken down is a blurry shape standing behind Judge Walsh. Elena of course knows
who the blurry figure is and informs Val he’s a man who has only been known as "The Ghost."
Turns out "The Ghost" is Lucas Crowe a former CIA Operative who went Rogue. He is also the
man responsible for orchestrating the bomb attack on Elena’s wedding day.

Apparently, Elena had him next on her list, but it just so happened he was quick to her
plan and decided to turn the tables by taking her out before she could get to him. We must say
that is pretty impressive because since this show has begun nobody, but Val has been even the
slightest bit ahead of Elena in her plans. Fort Totten is supposed to be some sort of fortress
that is impenetrable but "The Ghost" has proved that it isn’t. With all of the power down, Val
and Director Real can’t even get to their weapons. Not only that, but security is also down which
made it easy for the two Snow White operatives Louie and Rona to bust out of their cells. Probably
wasn’'t a good idea though.
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When Louie gets out of his cell he runs into "The Ghost" who stabs him in the abdomen.
Louie ends up at deaths door until Director Real comes through with that Marine Corps training
and saves his life. Mind you, as all of this craziness is unfolding, "The Ghost" is making his way
deeper inside of Fort Totten to get into the Assembly room where Elena and Val are. The ladies
realizing they’'ve run out of time plant a landmine for "The Ghost" to land on in order to take
him out. Unfortunately for them, Anthony who hasn’t heard from Val for hours shows up at Fort
Totten and literally drops in on the spot where she and Elena have set up their booby trap.

We love Anthony and think it is beyond amazing he knew Val well enough to know she’d never
be unreachable but, his timing was awful. Val, Elena, and surprisingly Rona work to delay the
detonation of the landmine to give them time to get Anthony off of it. They manage to get him off
in time and "The Ghost" finally drops in. When "The Ghost" is confronted by Val he’s surprised
but he definitely makes it clear he does not give a shit about her being there and he will kill her.
He can’t really understand why Val would try to protect Elena from him and he makes a few very
cryptic statements. One being that he’s there because he has the "highest possible authority"
and then he said "you have no idea what she’s still planning. If you knew- "he doesn’t even get
to finish the sentence because Elena yells "now!" and steps off the booby trap to detonate.

Elena is looking for connection whether she wants to admit it or not and we see that as she
tries to befriend Val. Val is still having none of it and wonders if Elena has ever had any true
friends in her life. The episode took us back to 2018 with Elena struggling to take care of her and
Sergey’s baby Sofiya. It’s a flashback that actually humanizes Elena in a real way and we got to
see her more vulnerable than we have. Being a new mom is not an easy thing and it tests you in
many ways. Elena is strong but this is the thing that has broken her a bit.

Elena wants to be a good mother but she’s feeling like a failure until she meets Natalia. Natalia
is also a mother, and they share a bond as she teaches her how to care for her daughter. Natalia
helps tremendously and makes Elena feel less alone. She hasn’t really had any girlfriends, so it
was nice to see her bond with someone other than her hubby Sergey. As they often say though, if
something is too good to be true, it usually is. We know Sergey and Elena haven’t done the best
things, but we love that they have each other’s backs. Sergey makes it a point to research anyone
who comes around his family and that includes Natalia. Having warned Elena that something
doesn’t check out with her, he secretly heads home.

When Sergey arrives home, Natalia is there. We don’t find out in that moment who she is but
what we learn is that she is someone big because she’s got people working for her who are willing
to kill for her. Her plan was to take out Elena, Sergey, and I guess even Sofiya but Sergey showing
up threw her plans off. After a standoff between her, Sergey, and Elena, she leaves and the two
of them realize it’s time to get the hell out of dodge. Elena doesn’t feel good after that moment
because she let her guard down and truly did believe she had made a friend. "Natalia" was so
important to Elena that she even gave her a special ring that belonged to her mother. While we
felt bad for Elena watching that betrayal, we couldn’t help but think she’s essentially playing Val
in the same manner by attempting to buddy up to her, so she lets her guard down. We have a
feeling when Val does let her guard down, things are going to get bad.
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All That Glitters

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

( \
Originally aired: Monday April 18, 2022
Writer: Margarita Matthews
Director: Omar Madha
Show Stars: Morena Baccarin (Elena Federova), Ryan Michelle Bathe (FBI Agent

Val Turner), Costa Ronin (Sergey Vodianov), Jordan Johnson-Hinds
(FBI Agent Anthony Flowers), Mark D. Espinoza (FBI Director Rogelio
Réal), Noah Bean (ADIC Jonathan Doak), Kamal Angelo Bolden (Owen
Turner)

Guest Stars: Sasha Roiz (President Andrew Wright), Gwendolyn Ellis (Julia
Swanstrom), Keith Nobbs (The Serial Skeptic), Boris Granolic (Vitaly
Belok), Cory McAbee (Michael Bagnall), John Palumbo (Firefighter
Dave), Paisley Herrera (Sofiya), Dawn McGee (Zinnia), Marchelle Thur-
man (Tech Evans), Jane Ives (Bruna)

Summary: Elena’s newest target sheds light on her ultimate endgame.

In a flashback, Elena reads a story about
a king to her daughter and explains to
her what a prisoner is. Below the house,
Sergey tortures a member of the Beloks
for information about some missing gold.
When Elena calls him for dinner, Sergey
leaves the man tied up downstairs.

That night, the prisoner begins to
struggle and manages to get one hand
free. Sofiya, Sergey and Elena’s young
daughter, hears the man and comes
downstairs. She asks him if he’s a pris-
oner, and if he can spin gold from hay,
like Rumplestiltskin. The man promises he can if she’ll only come closer.

Slowly, Sofiya comes close to the man, who grabs her hard and tries to keep her quiet while
she screams. Elena and Sergey rush downstairs, and Elena immediately shoots the man in the
neck and kills him. Worriedly, she suggests that Sofiya goes to her cousin in upstate New York
for safety.

On the night they drop Sofiya off, Elena hugs her daughter and cries while she sleeps. Sergey
tells her that eighteen months will go by in a flash, but Elena tells him that the 6000 tons of
gold hidden in New York is tearing their family apart. It's worth it, but she needs another minute
before she can give up her daughter.

Meanwhile, in the present day, Doak has a secret meeting with White House Chief of Staff
Julia Swanstrom. She shows him a viral video of conspiracy theorist the Serial Skeptic talking
about Elena’s heists, and her potential targets. He seems to have insider information, and that
worries her.

Swanstrom claims they have to take down Elena before she causes a revolution, and hints
that Doak is her new choice for Director of the FBI. Doak is ecstatic but begins to worry when
Swanstrom starts to lose consciousness in her chair. Soon, he and her secret service agent pass
out as well.

Back at Fort Trotten, Director Rogelio and Val wonder why there are still two banks under
siege when everyone in Elena’s photo is in custody. Now that they've located Elena’s daughter,
the Director wants to kidnap her to gain leverage over Elena, but Val thinks that’s too desperate.
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The Director gives Val one more chance to talk to Elena before he goes after Sofiya. When
Val tries to interrogate her, Elena tells Val the story about a king that she told to her daughter
months ago.

In an unknown location, Julia Swanstrom wakes saran wrapped to a chair in a black box,
with a camera facing her.

At Fort Trotten, a call comes in from the president, Snow White has sent him a link to the
live feed of Julia trapped in the box. He demands that the Director make whoever is responsible
bleed, while gold paint slowly begins to fill the box. It will clearly kill Swanstrom if they don’t find
her in time.

Hoping for answers, Val asks Elena about Julia Swanstrom, but Elena tells her she wouldn’t
spoil the surprise for all the gold in the world. In the federal reserve, the timer on the fake gold
bar planted by Snow White in Episode 5 begins to countdown.

Val and Director Rogelio meet Doak and Anthony at the hotel where the Chief of Staff was
kidnapped. When Val questions Swanstrom’s innocence, Doak gets defensive, making Rogelio
even more suspicious of his actions.

Somehow, the Serial Skeptic has gotten a tip about Swanstrom’s disappearance, and in his
video, Val notices a flower shop delivery van that must have been used to sneak the gas in. After
questioning the owner of the flower shop, Val notices strange dust in the bottom of the van.

Even though the Director ordered him to stay behind, Doak demands to ride with Val and
instructs her not to tell the Director they're together when he calls.

Back at the federal reserve, Anthony has discovered that the dust in the van was clay and
explains about the protestors and photographers at the scene. The Serial Skeptic is live streaming
from outside, and as Doak and Val take him to a van for questioning he shouts "Free Elena."

The skeptic is convinced that Elena will return to the federal reserve since it’s her only failed
heist. He’s also convinced that Swanstrom is a clone, but does mention that a sketchy company
is building a water facility in an old clay mine. Val figures this must be where Julia Swanstrom
is.

There’s only one clay mine within 30 miles, and Val and Doak rush off to Staten Island to
check it out. On the way there, Doak listens in to a conversation between Val and the Director
about Elena’s child, and hints again that it may be up to him soon what they decide to do with
her. As they drive, the paint in the box reaches the Cheif of Staffs’ ears, while she screams for
help.

At the Staten Island facility, Doak and Val find the box with Swanstrom in it full of paint
almost to the top. Doak frantically tries to break into it, and with Val’s help, they're able to drain
the paint from the box and save the choking Chief of Staff. After the rescue, Anthony tells Val
over the phone that Swanstrom owns the mine she was kept in.

Val is naturally suspicious of Swanstrom after finding out she owns the mine, but Doak
gets defensive when she tries to ask questions. Swanstrom sticks to her story and threatens to
relocate resources away from Val if she keeps wasting time.

Val confides in Anthony that she’s confused by the entire situation, while Anthony realizes
that the Serial Skeptic is watching them again. Slowly, Val comes to the conclusion that whoever
took the photo of Elena’s targets in the White House is also a target themselves.

Looking back at the White House logs for the day of Elena’s wedding, Val and Anthony realize
that Julia Swanstrom wasn’t there to take a picture that day. Future President of the United
States Andrew Wright is the one who took the photo, so he must be Elena’s last target.

Inside a federal surveillance van, Val informs Julia Swanstrom about Elena’s crusade against
the president. Julia had no idea about the president’s involvement in Elena’s wedding massacre,
and no idea why the president gave her the capital to buy the clay mine she was found in.

As Val questions Swanstrom, Doak gets even more defensive and warns Val to watch herself
if she doesn’t want to go down when he becomes Director of the FBI. Certain his promotion is in
the bag, Doak vows that he always knew Val would go down after Owen did.

Inside the federal reserve, the fake gold bar Snow White planted starts smoking, and the
sprinklers begin to go off. When the firefighters ask for an FBI supervisor, Val and Doak enter to
find that all of the gold in the federal reserve has melted, because it was all fake. Instead of gold,
the bars were clay.

The FBI swears the firefighters to secrecy, and Val and Anthony discuss how to find out what
the president did with the gold. Anthony worries they're in danger, and he and Val agree to be
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very careful with the information they have since the American people cannot find out at all
costs.

When the Serial Skeptic calls out to them to ask questions Val tells him to go home, but a
firefighter hands him a phone with a video of the empty federal reserve on it.

At Fort Trotten, Director Rogelio informs Doak that he knows what he’s up to and wonders out
loud if he should fire him. Doak asks if he has that authority anymore, and Rogelio comments
that the truth is coming to light about all of them as they fight Federova. On the way out, Doak
sees a picture of Elena’s daughter on the corkboard.

Inside Fort Trotten, Val interrogates Elena with the mic off and warns her that the FBI knows
where her daughter is and who is taking care of her. Val cautions Elena that if she doesn’t give
up the gold, the FBI will go after Sofiya. Elena quietly alerts her that if they touch Sofiya, all the
gold will end up at the bottom of the ocean.

Val realizes that Elena’s entire plan revolves around the American people discovering the gold
has gone missing, as she tells Val it’s all a part of the bigger picture. At that moment, Director
Rogelio plays Serial Skeptic’s new video, which shows the people that the gold in the federal
reserve was fake.

While all of this is happening, Sergey meets with his lawyer Micheal Bachnall, who tells him
that Owen will have to be left out of the plan — and left in prison. It would take a miracle to get
Owen out of solitary in time for the plan since he killed a man during the power outage.

When Bachnall reminds Sergey that Sofiya is waiting for him on the outside, Sergey agrees
to go along with the plan without Owen. The next day, Owen is released and tells a surprised
Sergey they let him go on claims of self-defense. Owen thanks Sergey for always having his back.

Later, Bachnall calls Sergey again and tells him he’s been trying to get in touch with him all
day. When Sergey thanks him for getting Owen out, Bachnall warns him that it wasn’t him who
got him out. Owen has powerful friends, who aren’t Sergey and Elena, and Bachnall warns that
he may have become a problem.
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Beauty and the Beast

Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

4 N\
Originally aired: Monday April 25, 2022
Writer: Cristina Boada
Director: Christine Moore
Show Stars: Morena Baccarin (Elena Federova), Ryan Michelle Bathe (FBI Agent

Val Turner), Costa Ronin (Sergey Vodianov), Jordan Johnson-Hinds
(FBI Agent Anthony Flowers), Mark D. Espinoza (FBI Director Rogelio
Réal), Noah Bean (ADIC Jonathan Doak), Kamal Angelo Bolden (Owen
Turner)

Guest Stars: Sasha Roiz (President Andrew Wright), Tarek Bishara (Special Agent
Max Gallo), Melissa Farman (Natalia), Antonio Edwards Suarez (Ed-
uardo Reyes), Keith Nobbs (The Serial Skeptic), Emma Ramos (Isabel
Diaz), Nick Fondulis (Special Ops Tech Bret), Quentin Nguyen-Duy
(Crowd Member), Vince Eisenson (Snow White Operative), Paisley Her-
rera (Sofiya), Madalyn St. John (Reporter Connie), Bernard Bygott (Fire
Captain Edwards), Jonathan Randell Silver (Special Ops Tech #1),
Alan Wong (Special Ops Tech #2), Jonima Diaby (HRT Agent), Ken
Holmes (Wright Secret Service Agent)

Summary: When a shocking discovery racks the country, Val’s faith in job and
country are tested.

After the serial skeptic leaks the news of
the fake gold to the world, Doak struggles
to keep the protesting public from the
edges of the federal reserve. The president
is on his way, and Doak forces the crowd
back before his arrival. On the scene, Ro-
gelio gets a call from Val at Fort Trotten.

The clay gold from the federal re-

serve matches the gold at the mine
owned by the president, but that isn’t
enough to prosecute him. Val confirms
that only she, Rogelio, Federova, and An-
thony know the truth, and Rogelio tells
her to keep the circle tight until they
e know more.
When the president arrives, he keeps a professional smile on his face, but he’s furious about
the melted gold. Doak goes out of his way to tell the president he’s got the job in hand, and the
president demands Rogelio find the gold by the end of the day, or leave his position as Director
of the FBI.

On the way out, the president asks Doak to report his findings directly to him, and Doak
asks if the offer Chief of Staff Swanstrom gave him still stands. The president promises Doak the
promotion is his if he can stop Federova and more importantly, prove the president’s innocence.

At Fort Trotten, Elena claims that her plan is simple, prove the president’s guilt and have him
arrested for his crimes. She begins to tell a protesting Val the story of a girl in a box.

In a flashback at their home, Sergey pretends to be a monster while Sofiya fights him off to
protect her mother. When it’s time for Sofiya to go to sleep, Elena sings to her in Portuguese and
promises that if another beast comes for them, she will protect her.
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Elena tells Val that the serial skeptic will lead her to her next clue, and the evidence that
she needs. At that moment, the secret service burst in and take over Elena’s interrogation,
blindfolding her and banishing Val from the room. Elena warns Val to hurry or risk her dying by
nightfall.

On the street looking for clues, Anthony asks Val if their unauthorized investigation is worth
it, knowing they could be arrested or worse if the president finds out. As they head towards the
serial skeptic’s apartment, they realize it’s on fire and the windows blow out before they can get
any further.

After the fire is put out, the dead serial skeptic is found inside and firefighters tell Val noth-
ing is left, not of his papers or computer. Anthony is shocked that his protection order on the
skeptic was ignored, but Val is sure the president’s lackeys killed him. She and Anthony spot the
skeptic’s car, and they start searching it.

At Fort Trotten, a secret service agent prepares instruments and syringes full of solutions for
Elena, and she asks who they're waiting for. When she’s zip-tied to a chair, the president arrives
to interrogate Elena himself. He claims that it’s a big moment to meet her after ten years.

She asks the president why he chose today to show up, and he claims that bombing her
wedding was simply business. When he helped get rid of her family, he got into bed with the
Beloks, and they got him elected. He needs the matryoshka, evidence of the Beloks crimes Elena
has hidden.

Elena reminds the president that he’s only a pawn for the Beloks, but he claims that he’s
trying to make a deal with her. The gold from the federal reserve will be in transit soon, and the
Belocks are offering Elena a piece of it, along with a peace treaty between her and the Beloks.

If she will give back the matryoshka, she and her family can live safely without fear of Lady
Belok (Natalia). When Elena doesn’t respond, the president injects her with sodium pentothal
which he promises will make her open up whether she likes it or not.

In Peekskill Prison, Sergey lets Owen know that tomorrow is the night their plan will come to
fruition and mentions how excited he is to reunite with his wife. Owen makes Sergey promise
him no surprises, and says that Val would rather kill him than reconnect with him.

In the FBI Surveillance Van outside the federal reserve, Doak discovers the day that the gold
was taken out and that it was moved through the subway line. He begins to comb through the
security footage from the bank that week and swears they’ll have the gold back by the end of the
day.

Val and Anthony talk to Ms. Diaz, a friend of the serial skeptic who is shocked to hear of his
death. They ask what he knew about the Beloks and the matryoshka and find out that Jacob,
the serial skeptic was afraid to post about them for fear of retribution. In the attic of Ms. Diaz’s
home Val and Anthony find his stash of information on the Beloks.

In Jacob’s research, Val and Anthony find the car crash that took out the president’s oppo-
nent, allowing him to get elected. They decide to question Edwardo Reyes, the man who was
driving the car during the crash. He tries to run when questioned, but Anthony and Val quickly
stop him.

When they ask Edwardo about the Beloks, he’s worried he’ll be killed for speaking out. Even-
tually, he admits that the Beloks pressured him to bring the car in for an oil change, or they
would kill his wife and family. He met with Lady Belok after, who filmed his forced confession
and put it on a thumb drive she put into a matryoshka, one of many she had stored away.

Val calls Rogelio and gives him the news about Lady Belok’s potential evidence against the
president. While Elena is under interrogation, Val is her only hope of avoiding death. Rogelio
avoids Doak’s suspicious gaze and tells Val to keep looking.

Back at Fort Trotten, the president explains that the government had a good relationship
with Sofia Vladinov, Sergey’s mother before they turned to the Beloks. Elena realizes that the
president is terrified of Natalia Belok, but tells him he should be terrified of her instead. Angry
at her attempt to rile him, the president injects Elena with more sodium pentothal, warning her
that too much will kill her.

He admits that he didn’t even know about the matryoshka on him until she stole it and that it
took Natalia Belok almost a week to find it after she took it. While Elena screams, the president
injects her with more sodium pentothal. She dreams of singing to her daughter in Portuguese
and tells him the matryoshka is in a safety deposit box in one of the banks she’s taken over
under Sofiya’s name.
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Elena tells him about a service entrance on the west side of the bank, that will allow the
president’s men to get in safely without alerting Snow White. He promises to spare her operatives
and the hostages, but after getting the information he needs, the president has a stumbling Elena
taken away and tells the secret service to get rid of her.

At Peekskill, Sergey and Owen watch as trucks critical to their escape plan show up at the
prison. Owen admits that he’s very nervous, but Sergey claims it's excitement, and they watch
as gold buttons are loaded up into the vans at the prison.

When Doak and his men begin to find evidence implicating the president’s secret service
agents, one agent shuts down his operation and orders him to take back Republic bank instead.
The president wants the names of all the agents who were looking into the missing gold.

When Rogelio calls Val to tell her about the president’s plan to retake Republic Bank, Val is
sure Elena sent them there as a distraction. She and Anthony head to the only other bank Snow
White still controls.

Val is honest about Federova’s chances if they don’t find the doll in the bank, and she asks
the Snow White operatives what Elena has left there for her. At the bank Doak is at, the secret
service finds an empty doll, but at Val’s bank, she finds a doll containing a flash drive.

As soon as Val has the doll, Snow White gives up Windsor Fidelity bank, meaning all seven
banks are back under government control.

At Peekskill, Owen acts shady, concealing a cellphone in a book and using it to communicate
with someone before sticking it back under the bench. Sergey notices immediately and looks
back to where Owen has hidden the phone.

Outside Fort Trotten, Elena is forced to kneel in the leaves before the secret service begins to
bury her alive in an unmarked grave. Agent Gallo tells her Lady Belok wanted to make sure she
suffered. Inside an unmarked van, Val and Rogelio watch the video of the president asking Lady
Belok to take out his opponents, and referencing stealing the federal reserve gold for her.

Val and Rogelio know that the president will try and come after them for the information
they've found, and Val realizes none of them will be safe until they can find out where the
president is hiding the gold. Finally, the president calls Val and asks her what was inside the
matryoshka.

He informs Val that he’s killed Federova, and warns her that she’s in a dangerous position. Val
promises the president that she’ll release the footage if he doesn’t resign. The president claims
that she’s pissed off Lady Belok, and tells her he hopes Elena has prepared her for what's to
come.

At Peekskill, the trucks holding buttons made from stolen federal reserve gold get ready to
leave.
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Happily Ever After

Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10

4 \
Originally aired: Monday May 02, 2022
Writer: Lisa Takeuchi Cullen, Moira Kirland
Director: David Tuttman, Randy Zisk
Show Stars: Morena Baccarin (Elena Federova), Ryan Michelle Bathe (FBI Agent

Val Turner), Costa Ronin (Sergey Vodianov), Jordan Johnson-Hinds
(FBI Agent Anthony Flowers), Mark D. Espinoza (FBI Director Rogelio
Réal), Noah Bean (ADIC Jonathan Doak), Kamal Angelo Bolden (Owen
Turner)

Guest Stars: Sasha Roiz (President Andrew Wright), Melissa Farman (Natalia), Karl
Bury (Warden), Alexandra Seal (Halima), Matthew J. Harris (SWAT Op-
erator), Paisley Herrera (Sofiya), Chad Ackerman (FBI Agent Pastore),
Peter Lennox (Aaron Spiivak / Belok Driver #2), Jane Ives (Bruna),
Brian Nemiroff (Belok Driver #1), Ruslan Verkhovsky (Belok Driver #3),
Denis Ooi (Snow White Op Baxter), Frederic Winkler (Snow White Op
Magano), Waliek Crandall (Prison Guard), Levon Panek (Belok Goon
#2)

Sumimary: An escape plan goes haywire and old foes face off. Val learns a secret
about Owen.

In a flashback, Elena tells Sofiya the
story of the evil king and his stolen gold.
She tells Sofiya that the king’s henchman
turned the gold into buttons and that his
greed, everyone’s greed, is what brought
them down. Elena tells Sofiya about the
Brazillian queen, who would steal back
the stolen gold and live happily ever af-
ter.

In the flashback, Sergey creates a
beautiful blue piece of jewelry for Elena,
with a tracker inside of it. In the present
time, Snow White operatives track Elena

using the broach and find her buried underground.

At Fort Trotten, Val, Rogelio, and Anthony watch the president lie about Elena giving up her
plans. They realize that the messages from Peekskill to Elena have stopped, which means her
contact in prison knows she’s been taken out of Fort Trotten. Val and Anthony head to Peekskill
to talk to Owen about Elena.

At Peekskill, Owen and Sergey strap themselves to two of the gold trucks, where guns and
harnesses are waiting for them. They ride out of the prison under the truck, just as Anthony and
Val arrive. When Val and Anthony go over the security footage from the prison, Val sees Sergey,
Elena’s husband, for the first time. Val is furious that Elena has lied, about the gold and her
husband.

When Val orders the prison warden to give her the route the trucks have taken, the warden
calls Lady Belok to tell her they have a problem. Outside Fort Trotten, Snow White operatives
reach Elena just in time and she tells them it’s time to finish everything once and for all.

At the White House, Doak meets with the president, who tells him Val and Rogelio have a
doctored tape that could damage his reputation. Even Doak is reluctant to believe that Val would
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submit false evidence, but he promises to look into it. At that moment, Doak, President Wright,
Val, and Anthony get a text from Elena letting them know she’s alive.

Doak, on the president’s orders, plans to use Elena’s daughter Sofiya to lure her out. His men
are already upstate at the house. Val is certain that Sergey will lead them to Elena, and is smart
enough to realize the trucks will have been disguised. What she doesn’t realize is that Sergey and
Owen are simply hiding underneath the trucks, while Lady Beloks’s men steal the gold.

Upstate, Doak’s men approach the house where Elena’s daughter is being kept. They rush
into the house but find only mannequins until Doak uncovers a prohibition channel Sofiya and
her aunt used to escape. At the end of the tunnel, Elena reunites with her daughter after 18
months apart. Together, they take off after Sergey. Doak comes out too late, as usual.

Val and Anthony try to figure out where the trucks might be heading. Meanwhile, Owen and
Sergey steal one truck full of gold without the Beloks noticing, and successfully hijack it. At the
White House, President Wright lies to Doak about Elena’s motives. He tells Doak to disappear
the evidence Federova had on him before it gets any farther.

At the docks staking out the stolen vans full of gold, Val receives a call from Elena. Elena
apologizes for lying about Sergey and tells Val that while she’s leaving town, Val still has one
mission left, a rescue. After Elena gives Val a tip about the guards near the trucks, Val and
Anthony are able to take down the remaining Belok operatives and get back the rest of the gold.

After taking back most of the gold, Val and Anthony get a list of names of the Belok operatives
involved in the crime. When she answers a phone call from the Director, Val finds out that one of
the Beloks is actually a CIA operative, and so is her husband Owen. The CIA has been watching
Snow White for as long as Val has, and they had Owen infiltrate Snow White for them.

Val is convinced that Elena’s tip about the rescue mission is the location of where Owen and
Sergey will be found. She and Anthony split up to search Belarusan churches nearby. Sergey,
who realized that Owen is CIA, holds him at gunpoint and forces him to turn the truck earlier
than anticipated.

At the White House, Lady Natalia Belok meets with President Wright. She is furious that their
plan, years in the making, has been ruined by Elena Federova, a woman who has already taken
so much from her. She is even more furious that President Wright didn’t kill Elena when he had
the chance. Wright is afraid Natalia will kill him, but she only stabs him in the hand and reminds
him that he owes her.

At a nearby church, Sergey forces Owen out of the car and to his knees in front of the church.
Sergey yells at Owen, asking him if he ever believed in their mission at all, or if he was always
going to sell them out. Before Sergey can shoot Owen, Val comes up behind him with her gun to
his head.

Before Val and Owen can escape together, Elena and her operatives pull up and hold them at
gunpoint. Elena reunites with Sergey, and they explain to Owen and Val that the plan was built
around them. Elena always knew Owen was with the CIA, and she and Sergey are now going to
leave with their share of the gold.

Elena gets Val to drop her gun and reminds her that they can let the family leave in peace,
or they can die. She apologizes for lying to Val but tells her that the matryoshka she found was
one of many. If Elena can find one, there isn’t any reason Val can’t. Sergey and Elena take off
together with their gold, and Val and Owen are at least partially reunited.

They share a close embrace, but when Owen tries to talk to Val, she tells him she isn’t ready
for that yet. In their escape vehicle, Elena and Sergey head for the airfield with their daughter. At
Fort Trotten, Doak demands to hear the tape of the president and Director Rogelio refuses. He
informs Doak that they’ve traced Peekskill prison back to the president as well, he owns all of it
and was 100% directly responsible for the stolen gold. Doak refuses to believe him.

When Director Rogelio turns his back, Doak plugs in the flash drive the president gave him.
In another room, Val and Anthony question Owen, who tells them everything he can about his
work for the CIA. Val is emotional when he explains why he had to lie to her, and steps out of the
room.

On their way to the airfield, Elena and Sergey’s car is ambushed by Belok operatives. Lady
Belok herself shows up and demands Elena tell her where the gold she stole is. Natalia takes
Sofiya from Elena and shoots her in the shoulder after roughing up Sergey. Lady Belok tells
Sofiya that Elena killed her father, so she will kill Sergey. She takes Sofiya from Elena and leaves
a bomb in the car to kill Sergey.
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As Elena hobbles after the car that took Sofiya, the bomb explodes in the car, killing Sergey
as she watches. It turns out, Natalia Belok has been after Elena for killing her father, the man
Elena killed as a young girl in a flashback shown in episode 1. Ever since, the Beloks have been
after Elena and her family.

At Fort Trotten, Rogelio finds the virus that Doak tried to leave behind to erase the original
tape. In New York in an FBI surveillance van, Anthony reports back to Director Rogelio on Doak
almost destroying the tape in the van before putting it back in his pocket. The Director has
realized that Doak will try to blackmail the president for what he wants and informs Anthony to
tell no one, not even Val.

Downstairs, Owen tries to explain to Val why he did what he did and claims that it was all for
the right reasons. He claims they can put it all behind them if they quit the FBI and the CIA, and
try to make a life for themselves again. Val is not so sure and tells him she doesn’t even know
who she’s looking at. Owen says that he loves her, but Val tells him he should go.

While Val walks through Elena’s old cell, she imagines Elena’s voice warning her about blind
faith, and telling her that they work well together. Spotting Elena’s blue dress in the closet, Val
finds a loose thread, something Elena mentioned in her final speech to Val. When Val pulls the
thread, a secret compartment opens in the dress, revealing a map to other matryoshkas.

Right at that moment, Val gets a call from an unknown number that turns out to be Elena,
telling her she needs her help.
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0103 (Reporter #2); 0109 (Reporter Connie) 0110 (Snow White Op Baxter)
Sean Boyce Johnson.................oooooiiiiiiiiin 1 Adesola A. Osakalumi................oooiiiiiiiae 1
0105 (Oscar) 0104 (Chika Adeyemi)
Jared Johnston ...........oiiiiiiii i 1
0101 (Manzer) P
Wadi JONES . .ottt et et 1
0107 (Anxious Inmate) John Palumbo........covuiiiii i 1
0108 (Firefighter Dave)
K Levon PaneK........ocoiiiiiiiiiiiiiii it iiieiaannns 1
0110 (Belok Goon #2)
Kristie KeleShian . .. ... on om0 1 Ken Parrish............ooooiiii 1
0102 (Reporter) 0101 (Inmate)
NIiCK KONIL . oo oo e 1 Rad Pereira...............ooooiiiiiiii i 1
0107 (Peekskill Guard #3) 0102 (Paramedic Deronda)
18 0T o 0 2 7/ 1
L 0101 (Times Square Pedestrian)
JoshUa Perez.........oouvuiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiieieininnenens 1
0106 (Pedestrian)
JOE LANZA . ...t 1 Jesse Pimentel ... 1
0102 (Bomb Squad Officer) 0105 (Snow White Op — Sebastian)
Preston Christopher LaWIenCe . .ovoe e, 1 WILL PIiCe ..ttt 1
0107 (Peekskill Guard #1) 0102 (Jensen Bradbury)
Peter LENTIOX . oo veeeeeeee oo 1 Alex Purcell. ... .. ..o 1
0110 (Aaron Spiivak / Belok Driver #2) 0107 (FBI SWAT Leader)
Troy HLeWIiS ..o 1
0101 (Bank customer) R
T LU . e 1
X 0107 (Totten Guard Soto) EmmaRamos ........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiainn 1
Erika Longo .... DL LSy TP P T P REPREPRTRPRERPRR 1 0109 (Isabel Diaz)
0106 (Special Ops Bozell) Ellie ReiNe........ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
Noelle LuSane . ......o.viviiniiii it iieiaanenns 1 0106 (Young Val)
0101 (Dawn Ellinwood) Kevin Tyler Rodriguez...............coooviiiiiiinian... 1
0106 (HRT Agent)
M Sasha ROIZ.......c.ouiiiiiii e 3

0108 (President Andrew Wright); 0109 (President

Amir MalaKlou ..........ooiiiiiii i 1 Andrew Wright); 0110 (President Andrew Wright)

Roman Roytberg ... 1
0105 (Khaled Abdel) 01065&1 o A

Daniel J. Martin...............ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e, 1 Marvin Ryan 1
0105 (Snow White Op — Liam) n (Reporter# 1 .) ..................................

Cory MCADEE . ...etiiii e 2
0101 (Michael Bagnall); 0108 (Michael Bagnall)

Ras Enoch McCurdi€ ..........coviiiiiiiiiniinennnns 1 S
0104 (Warlord Kahlil Suma)

Dawn MCGEE ......oviiniiiiiiiiii i 1 Farah Safakamal.................ccoiiiiiiiiiiiieiann.. 1
0108 (Zinnia) 0101 (Abia)

Anthony MeCCa . ...ovutiiii et 1 Veraalba Santa..........c..oovuiiiiiiiiiiiniiinaen... 1
0107 (Totten Guard #3) 0104 (Hostage)

Sahar Milani.........c.ooiuiiiiiiiii it 1 Jon Norman Schneider.............cooviiiiiiiiiinin.. 1
0105 (Ameera Ojjeh) 0103 (Hostage #2)

Nick MillS....oooiinii e 1 Stephen Schnetzer....................ooooiiin 1
0104 (Bomb Tech Dawkins) 0104 (Moustakas)

Massiel Mordan .........vvveiiiiiniiiniieiannenannns 4 Alexandra Seal...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiii i 3
0101 (Rona); 0102 (Rona); 0106 (Rona); 0107 (Rona) 0104 (Halima); 0107 (Halima); 0110 (Halima)
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Mikaela Nina Secada...........ooviiiiiiininiinianennnnnn 1
0104 (Adela)

Sohina Sidhu..........cooiiiiii i 1
0103 (Arushi Banerjee)

Jonathan Randell Silver.................cooiiiiiian... 1
0109 (Special Ops Tech #1)

Travis Staton-Marrero . ........ouvveiiinreneeiennenennnns 1
0107 (Peekskill Guard #2)

Jenna Stern.......o.oiiiiii i e 2
0101 (Joan Bradbury); 0102 (Joan Bradbury)

Antonio Edwards Suarez .............cccoviiiiiiiiiin.. 1

0109 (Eduardo Reyes)

Nhumi Threadgill ... 1
0105 (Snow White Op — Garcelle)

Marchelle Thurman.............cooviiiiiiiieineennannn. 1
0108 (Tech Evans)

Charlotte Townsend .............oiiiiiiiinniinnennnn.. 1

0101 (Team Leader Carr)

Ruslan VerkhovsKky ... 1
0110 (Belok Driver #3)

Jasmin Walker ........oiiiiiiiiiii it 1
0106 (Madeline Grady)

Jonathan Walker...........coviiiiiiiiininininnnenenns 1
0103 (Tyler Erickson)

William Oliver Watkins..........c.cooviiiiiiiiiiiieinn.. 4

0103 (HRT Team Leader); 0104 (HRT Leader); 0105
(HRT Leader); 0106 (HRT Leader)

Naren Weiss .....vviniiii e 1
0103 (Snow White Operative #1)

Frederic WinKIer .........c.ooiuiiiiiiiii i 1
0110 (Snow White Op Magano)

Alan WONg . .. .o.oiii e 1
0109 (Special Ops Tech #2)

Gameela Wright.............oo i 1

0106 (Judge Caroline Walsh)

Judy Zheng.........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0101 (Banker)
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